MEMORANDUM

TO: City Council
FROM: Gregory E. Buckley g %

City Manager
DATE: November 27, 2024
SUBJECT:  Budget Resolutions
The attached budget resolutions are unchanged from those that were handed out on Monday
night, with the exception of the General Fund Budget, which reflects the changes we discussed
on Monday night, specifically:

Reducing 2025 Revenue from Transfers from Other Funds: ($ 42,000)

Increasing 2025 Revenue from Building Permits $ 10,000
Increasing 2025 Revenue from Plumbing Permits $ 5,000
Increasing 2025 Revenue from Other Permits $ 5,000
Reducing 2025 Budgeted Contingency $ 20,000

This results in a net reduction in total 2025 General Fund expenditures of $20,000, compared to
what was shown in the Budget books and hearing notice: $12,510,657 vs. $12,530.657.

I also want to point out that, while the 2025 Budget as presented reflects my goal of not
increasing the City’s share of the total tax levy, we DO have some room for increasing the levy
under our State-imposed levy limit. For 2024 taxes in support of the 2025 Budget, the City
could levy an additional $45,018. Using a provision in the law that allows the City to carry
forward unused levy capacity from last year, there is another $65,887 of levy capacity available
to the City.

That’s a total of $110,905 in additional levy capacity that is available, some or all of which could
could be used to build a small surplus into the 2025 budget. It would amount to an increase of
2 percent in the City’s tax levy and assessed tax rate. It would be a prudent thing to do, from

a fiscal standpoint, but taxpayers are already looking at a pretty hefty increase in their tax bills—
see attached example that I plan to share at the meeting on Monday night.
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Assume: Home assessed for $100,000 in 2023 27-Nov-24 |

Assessment increases by the average increase of 94.4 percent ]

| $ Change % Change ]

B | in Tax Bill in Tax Bill )

Taxing Entity | 2023 Rate 2023 Bill 2024 Rate 2024 Bill | 2023-2024 23-2024 ]

| . o

Cityof TwoRivers 0.011448 $  1,144.80 0.006261 1,217.14 | $ 72.34 6.32% |
Two Rivers PublicSchools | 0.010741 § 107410 | 0.007426 144361 | §  369.51 34.40%
Manitowoc County ~0.006045 $ 604.50 0.003536 687.40 | $ 82.90 13.71%
[Lakeshore College 0.000908, $ » 90.80 0.000541 105.17 | $ 14.37 15.83%
TOTALS 0.029142 $ 2,914.20 0.017764 3,453.32 | $ 539.12 18.50%

Less State Credits:

School Credit $ (192.81) (228.42)| $ (35.61) 18.47% ]
Lottery Credit $ (227.54) (220.96)| $ 6.58 -2.89%
First Dollar Credit $ (61.14) (68.63) $ (7.49) 12.25%
ITOTALS AFTER CREDITS —5 2,432.71 2,935.31 | $ 502.60 20.66%
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